Thank you ‘or the information. Please make sure that you work with Ms. Hobbs and Dr. Bell prior t
sending any resources districtwide. °

Thank you,

Jason

From: Jennifer Mundy < d dll.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:40 AM

To:

Davidson <CDavidson@pusd1l.net>;

_hristina Arias <CArias@pusdll1.net>; Monica Ceja Martinez
<MCejaMartinez@pusdil.net>; David Sandoval <DSandoval@pusdll.net>; Tonja Neve
<TNeve@pusd1l.net>; Curtis Smith < ith ey
1

I ot Hollabaugh <SHollabaugh@pusd1l.net>; Lori Garcia

<LoGarci net>
Subject: RE: Yesterday's events

Hi Team,

| shared the following link with some people yesterday-httos://www.edweek.o;gi...

Insurgency at the U.S. Capitol: A Dreaded, Real-Life Lesson Facing Teachers and Caring for
Students in the Wake of a Traumatic News Event had some great guidance for approaching
today with students. The worst thing we can do is ignore it because we’re uncomfortable or
scared to tackle something so challenging and divisive. Our students deserve better than

that.
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SO thIS orn Ilg a ng H r rseive :

i sources for Teachers on the
Insurrection at the US Capitol. Beyond the Spotlight has Resources for Teachersont
After the Attack on the US. Capitol.

Days

ivics teachers in the
I'd be happy to send all of this out district wide. ALL teachers are civics teachersin th

upcoming days.

Let me know if this s something you want me 1o do,

Jenn





